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Date:  November 25, 2025

Memo to:  Chancellors, Superintendents, Presidents, and Accreditation Liaison Officers of
ACCJC Member Institutions; Other Interested Parties

From:  Mac Powell, President

Subject:  Preliminary Agenda ACCJC Open Session – Wednesday, January 14, 2026

The January meeting of the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges
(ACCJC) will be held January 14-15, 2026, at the Hyatt Regency Waikiki in Honolulu,
Hawaiʻi.

The Open Session will be held Wednesday, January 14, 2026, at 10:45 a.m. HST and
the public is welcome to join in person or virtually. Instructions for registering to
participate in the Open Session, the URL for the meeting broadcast, and all supporting
documents will be posted with the final agenda prior to the meeting. The Preliminary Open
Session Agenda is linked below. We encourage you to post this notice on your website or
otherwise publicize this information.

The Commission has scheduled time for public comment related to policy agenda items.
Individuals wishing to make a public comment can indicate this when they register to
participate in the Open Session. Those wishing to speak must identify the agenda item(s)
they wish to address. No reference to specific individuals or institutions may be made
during public comment. Individuals’ comments are limited to two minutes, but that time may
be extended at the discretion of the Chair or by vote of the Commission. 

Thank you in advance for your interest and participation in the ACCJC January 2026
Commission meeting. Click the following link to view the Preliminary Open Session
Agenda January 2026.

In an effort to ensure wide distribution of this information ACCJC is utilizing multiple means
of communication, we apologize if you receive this as a duplicate.

Use this link to forward this communication to a friend or colleague.
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